
 
 

Town of Rangely 
RDC Packet 

May 11, 2017 Following RDA 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

6:00pm – Worksession 
6:50pm – Foundation for Public Giving 

 



1 – Agenda 

 

GUIDELINES FOR PUBLIC INPUT 

Public Input is a vital and important portion of every meeting and will be permitted 

throughout the meeting, but according to the following guidelines: 

 

a. Public input is allowed during the Agenda identified Public Input and Public 

Hearing portion of the meeting.   

i. If you would like to address the meeting during the appropriate times, 

please raise your hand and when called upon you will be asked to come 

to the podium.  Announce your name so that your statements can be 

adequately captured in the meeting minutes. 

ii. Please keep your comments to 3-5 minutes as others may want to 

participate throughout the meeting and to insure that the subject does 

not drift. 

b. Throughout the meeting agenda calls for public input will be made, generally 

pertaining to specific action items.  Please follow the same format as above. 

c. At the conclusion of the meeting, if the meeting chair believes additional public 

comment is necessary, the floor will be open. 

 

We hope that this guideline will improve the effectiveness and order of the Town’s 

Public Meetings.  It is the intent of your publicly elected officials to stay open to your 

feelings on a variety of issues. 

 

Thank you, Rangely Mayor 

1



AGENDA 

RANGELY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (RDC) 

May 11, 2017 
FOLLOWING RDA MEETING  

 

Brad Casto, Chairman 

Tim Webber – Vice Chair      Lenora Smuts - Treasurer  

Karen Reed       Sarah Nielsen    

David Morton                                                                            Andrew Key   

 
 

1)  Call to Order 

 

2)  Roll Call 

 

3)  Approval of Minutes of April 20, 2017 

 

4)   Changes to the Agenda   

        

5)  Old Business 

       

6)  New Business  

a. Recognition of Konnie Billgren’s appointment to the RDC board 

b. Review of the Elks Club - Trap Range Project 

7)  Information 

a. By-Laws for the RDC 

8)   Adjourn 

 
 

2



3 – Minutes 

3



MINUTES 

RANGELY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (RDC) 

April 20, 2017 
FOLLOWING RDA MEETING  

 

Brad Casto, Chairman 

Tim Webber – Vice Chair      Lenora Smuts - Treasurer  

Karen Reed       Sarah Nielsen    

David Morton                                                                            Andrew Key   

 
 

1)  Call to Order 

 

2)  Roll Call – Roll Call Suspended 

 

3)  Approval of Minutes of March 9, 2017 Motion to approve by Sarah Nielsen, second 

by Andy Key, motion passed. 

 

4)   Changes to the Agenda   

        

5)  Old Business 

       

6)  New Business 

a. Discussion and Action to Approve the February 2017 Financials – Motion to 

approve the February 2017 Financials made by Andy Key, seconded by Karen 

Reed, motion passed 

b. Discussion and Action to Approve the March 2017 Financials (March Financials 

will be distributed at the meeting.) -  Motion to approve the March 2017 Financials 

made by Andy Key, seconded by Sarah Nielsen, motion passed 

c. Discussion of resignation of board member David Morton and board consideration 

of appointment for approval of Town Council. 

7)  Information 

a. Resignation of board member David Morton and next steps to appoint new board 

member – Andy Key asked if the bylaws for the RDC are the same as the RDA, 

Peter said yes that is accurate, and or appointed by the Mayor or the Trustee’s.  

8)   Adjourn – Meeting adjourned at 8:25 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4



Peter said that during our bi-weekly phone call with Better Cities, we talked about the roles 

within the goals we have set, there have been a few complaints from this board that the 

RDA/RDC is an extension of the Town of Rangely board, and they want to be a support 

mechanism.   The contract with Better Cities could be taken over by the RDA board and the 

Town would follow through with being a support mechanism by paying the bills and 

complete administrative duties.  Another suggestion is that there are a couple of projects that 

should be finalized one being the Brownfield project and the other being the Town Home 

project.  If there is a need for the RDA to utilize those funds we could move that project to 

the Housing assistance fund and move those projects completely away from the RDA and 

provide funding to the RDA for additional projects.  The funds in the Housing assistance 

fund could pay off this project and transfer those funds to the RDA which might open the 

RDA up to use those funds for more creative projects.   

Brad said he does not want the Town to step away because we need to have the support from 

the Town of Rangely.  Brad continued that if the Town steps back and wipes their hands of 

the RDA this board will just become another board that does nothing.  Brad believes that it is 

vital that Peter direct the board through idea’s and projects.   Peter said that the Town would 

support the RDA.    

Tim Webber said that sometimes he feels that he doesn’t have a voice, he also said that the 

way he felt the mayor came after him during the meeting he felt that was a problem.  Tim 

continued that since some ideas have been put out there that weren’t received well, the Town 

wants to step away and then the RDA can make their own decision.  Peter said that the Town 

would support the RDA, he doesn’t want to the board to feel like an extension of the Town.  

Peter said that was not his intent.  Tim Webber said that what foresight Peter had in 

reviewing the bylaws, that was great.  Tim said he feels like he does not have a voice on the 

RDA, when he has spoken against certain directions that have been presented he feels that it 

is not well received.  Tim said he and Peter have had conversations where Peter has agreed 

about this and has said he would try to step back from those conversations.  Tim said after the 

last meeting he felt the mayor went after him, tells him that Peter has had conversations with 

the mayor about their discussions.  Tim Webber feels that both he and Brad feel the Town is 

wiping their hands of this board, and it will be very difficult for anyone on this board, most of 

whom have full time jobs to be as involved as they would need to be.  Tim said he comes to 

this meeting as Tim Webber 403 Maple Street, not as anyone else.  Tim said no one 

appointed me I was asked to serve by you Peter, and since ideas have been suggested and 

implemented now the Town is  saying we can pay off all of the previous projects and the 

RDA can take over and start running this on your own.  Tim said that as a resident and 

property owner we have greater problems than just some of the projects we have been talking 

about.  Peter said that is not what he is saying the Town will continue to produce the agenda 

and minutes and help with the oversight of the RDA/RDC.  This board has the right to revise 

the bylaws and make many other changes if the RDA/RDC board wants.  Tim asked why the 

Town does all of the administrative functions if the intent was for them to not be involved.  

Peter said that was not what he was thinking, he said we would continue with administrative 

support.  Brad said he agreed with Tim, in the last two weeks Brad has talked with Kelby 

more that he has spoken with him in the last two years so he feels that Kelby has gotten 

direction from the Town to move towards the Town not being as involved.  Brad said that 

speaking with him directly hasn’t been a bad thing it just isn’t something he will have the 

time for always to facilitate these things.    Andy Key said that he was in the work session 

being discussed and he understands all of these feelings, but he feels that he heard at the last 

meeting that the RDA/RDC board doesn’t want the Town as involved.  Andy Key has the 

same concerns as Brad and Tim, but this board cannot have it both ways, is he missing 

5



something?  Tim said that he did not say he didn’t want the Town involved. Tim said that the 

original plan that was presented didn’t happen because Kelby felt the board did not want the 

project to be built close to the college campus.  Tim said he didn’t say anything to that 

statement because he is tired of the animosity and feeling that by saying something he is 

ticking someone off.   Tim doesn’t want to hear what Blanding Utah did, or how we need to 

draw the college students down town, he doesn’t see how we can question every decision 

every politician has made and not followed through with.  Our community is struggling 

because of the drop in Oil, Gas and Coal mining. For the last eight years we have had a drop 

people living and staying in Rangely.  If we are going to ask that every business step up and 

become more of what we want then we need to go back to every business in Town and ask 

that they do the same as what we are asking of the grocery store owner.  Andy asked what 

Tim wants to do.  Tim said that we have set here for over a year and listened to what can we 

do about the grocery store and we are now back at the same place again.  Andy Key said that 

this is a process.  Tim said now we are listening to how the Town wants to dump everything 

into our lap.  Andy feels he understands how Tim feels.  Tim said he wants the Town to help 

the board decide what is right to do?  Brad said that he was the one that sent out the email 

that he doesn’t feel that every single Town of Rangely Board member needs to attend the 

RDA/RDC meetings.  Brad said he gets a feeling from you, Peter, is that you do not want to 

be involved.  Brad again reiterated that he has the feeling that Kelby has gotten the same 

direction from Peter because of his increased conversations he has had with him.  Peter said 

that we will continue to be involved at that level but we are not going to be perceived as 

forcing a direction.  Peter said that an example is the grant application that we put in at the 

last minute and did not get the packets out until last night but right now we are having 

difficulties deciding what direction we need to build the packets for.  Peter said based on the 

last couple of meetings he has had those problems.  Karen said she already see’s the 

RDA/RDC board as an extension of the Town.  Tim said that he didn’t think we were a URA 

but the RDA is an urban renewal authority.  Meeker voted to do a URA.  Tim said that we 

moved to be a URA he felt that he wasn’t as knowledgeable about it.  Tim said that he has 

only Rangely’s best interests at heart.  Tim feels that the grocery store owner doesn’t feel 

comfortable with what was going on or what everyone perceives the grocery store owner to 

believe.  Tim said that it is very hard to sit on a board with relatives and feel comfortable.  

Andy Key said that Tim should always bring ideas to this board.  We need to get a project in 

the mix and need to address these things.  Tim said the last time he brought up some items 

and he felt he was yelled at.  He doesn’t want to hinder the board if that is how it goes and 

doesn’t like how he and other people were treated.  This is a small town and we need to work 

on the MRO. Andy said that is what we need to do.  Peter said that in the planning of each of 

these meetings we will put out an Agenda and we want and need feedback from the board.  

Many of the board members would like an electronic copy of the RDA/RDC books.  Joyce 

Key wanted to reiterate that many of the members are here because of the consideration of 

TIFF funding, also there are other members of the school board that would have had conflicts 

with other members on this board as well, we live in a small community and that makes it 

very difficult.  Joyce believes that the MRO is going to be a project that is in constant change.  

Joyce said that if this board doesn’t need representation because of TIFF funding then the ex-

officio board members should maybe step back.  Joyce believes we need to stay associated 

with the Town and Tim agree’s.  Peter said another thing we need to consider is that some of 

the MRO is outside of the RDA authority.  Brad said that we could still look at the old A&B 

apartment complexes as a project for this board.  Many of the members including Sandy 

Payne voiced concerns about the settling issues in that part of Town. 

Adjorn at 8:44 

6



5 – Old Business

7



6- New Business

8



From: Konnie Billgren [mailto:rangelychamber@gmail.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 1:45 PM 
To: Joe Nielsen <dad_of_redheads@yahoo.com> 
Cc: Peter Brixius <pbrixius@rangelyco.gov> 
Subject: RDA Board 

 
Good afternoon Joe, 
I would like to put my name in the hat as an RDA board member. I truly believe that I would be an asset 
to the board. Please let me know if there is anything else that you would need. 
Have a wonderful day ! 
Sincerely, 
 

Konnie 
Konnie Billgren 
Executive Director 
Rangely Chamber of Commerce 
255 E. Main St. Suite A 
Rangely Co 81648 
970-675-5290 office 
337-852-5911 cell 
 

 

 
“There are only two ways to establish competitive advantage: do things better than others or do them 
differently” Karl Albrecht 

 

 

9

mailto:rangelychamber@gmail.com
mailto:dad_of_redheads@yahoo.com
mailto:pbrixius@rangelyco.gov


10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17


	0 Town of Rangely Cover 05-11-17
	1 Agenda
	RDC Agenda 05-11-17
	3 Minutes
	RDC Minutes 04-20-17
	5 Old Business
	6  New Business
	7a Konnie letter
	RDC Bylaws Amend 06 16



